FILED SEP 05, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 05280-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
State of Florida

- 20N Purhlic Serfrice Qonuminsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 5, 2013

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of the Commission Clerk t/‘/,ﬂ

FROM: Brenda J. Stallcup, Statistician II, Office of Industry Development and Market ‘*S
Analysis 7

RE:

Confidential Documents in Closed Dockets August 2013

Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of August
2013 identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the

source. The two documents listed should be retained at this time. If you have any questions
regarding this report, please contact me.
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During August 2013

Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN
130160-EI  Petition for 03915-13 Cowdery Order issued FPL (Rubin) - v o

declaratory Cowdery CONFIDENTIAL)

statement esponse to

regarding the staff's data

inspection, repair request No. 17;

and replacement provided on CD

of meter only. [x-ref. DN

enclosures for 04403-13]

smart meter

analytical tool,

bﬁr_ orida Power &
12

ht Company.
04403-13 Cowdery Order issued FPL (Rubin) - ™ o
Cowdery CONFIDENTIAL)
ortions of
response to

staff's first data
request No. 17.
x-ref. DN
3915-13]



Total number of records:






